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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 30 August 2024 23:11
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Rahul Gupta; Dev Joel; Amey Lad GMR
Subject: FW: Quotation: Repair of ICE CUBE MACHINE
Attachments: 1733-GKE-QE-GMR HOSPITALITY_DONER GYROS_HYDRABAD__QUOTE.pdf

Dear SmruƟka, 
Please  raise PR in Maintenance Cost  
LocaƟon Doner & Gyros CF 10 b 
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>  
Sent: 30 August 2024 10:51 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman 
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Quotation: Repair of ICE CUBE MACHINE 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith Quotation for Repair Of 
Ice Cube machine.  We look forward to receiving your valuable order. Hoping to share a mutually beneficial association 
with you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt. 
Thanks & Regards 
Meraj Ahmad 
Cell.9967988669 

GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS 

                        G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,  
                        KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070                         
                          Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com 
 
 


